
500 Watts Regional Channel "Top of the Dial" 

A. M. RESPONDEK 

GENERAL MANAGER 

KC F H 

Kermit Geary 
RD #2, Box 298 
Walnutport, Penn. 

Dear Kermit: 

1 600 
PHONE 5-3430 CUERO, TEXAS 

21 November 1955 

Many thanks for your report on our DX -Test last week... 
we've checked it with the log, and find that everything stands 
100% as logged. So, accept this as verification of KCFH from 
3:30 AM to 3:52 AM, Central Standard Time, on November 14, 1955. 

''e're Gates all the way down here, with Presto tables, 
and a 187' tower. Of course, the power is 500 watts non -directional, 
and we operate daytime only. 

So far we've been swamped with reports -- 52 in all, 
including New Zealand: We're tickled to death with the 
response... 

Every one in the northeast reported much atmospheric 
disturbance; just about everyone reported heavy static -- 
and the south reported bad fades. The boys on the Pacific 
coast and through the midwest seemed to have less difficulty 
in copying our signal than anyone else. 

I'll be leaving K_Cni on 3 Dec, to move to KIOX in Bay 
City. Hope to arrange a DX after I get over there, but 
don't know if that will be possible or not. V?atch the bulletin - 
as will let everyone know through Sid R. 

Again - Many thanks: And let me hear from you at 
Bay City after the 3d. 

dially 

J. D. Rh a, 
Program Director 

"VOICE OF THE GUADALUPE VALLEY" 


